
1

Lovekamp, Rick

From: Schooler, Judy
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 8:34 AM
To: Lovekamp, Rick
Subject: FW: KU - LG&E Hearing Notice (Case No. 2018-00005) - AMS
Attachments: KU - LGE Published Notice(RELedit).docx

 
 

From: Schooler, Judy  
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 12:26 PM 
To: 'Rachel McCarty'   
Subject: FW: KU ‐ LG&E Hearing Notice (Case No. 2018‐00005) ‐ AMS 
 
Rachel, 
 
Attached is the Notice for the AMS Hearing 

 Notice will run 1 (one) time  

 Run date July 3 – 17 

 KU and LG&E (electric and gas) service areas 
 
Please send me a proof and cost estimate before publishing 
 
Thank you, 
 

From: Lovekamp, Rick  
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 3:07 PM 
To: Schooler, Judy   
Subject: RE: KU ‐ LG&E Draft of Hearing Notice (Case No. 2018‐00005) ‐ AMS 
 
Attached are my edits. 
 
Regards, 
Rick 
 

From: Schooler, Judy  
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 4:53 PM 
To: Lovekamp, Rick   
Subject: KU ‐ LG&E Draft of Hearing Notice (Case No. 2018‐00005) ‐ AMS 
 
Rick, 
 
Please review the attached “draft” notice for the AMS Hearing 
 
Is this information correct? 

 Notice will run 1 (one) time  

 Run date July 3 – 17 

 KU and LG&E (electric and gas) service areas 



 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

The Public Service Commission of Kentucky will hold a 
hearing on July 24, 2018, at 9:00 a.m., Eastern Daylight Time, at the 
Commission’s offices, located at 211 Sower Boulevard, Frankfort, 
Kentucky, for the purpose of cross-examination of witnesses in Case 
No. 2018-00005, which is the Electronic Application of Louisville 
Gas and Electric Company and Kentucky Utilities Company for a 
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity for full deployment 
of Advanced Metering Systems.  
 This hearing will be streamed live and may be viewed on the 
PSC website, psc.ky.gov. 

The address for Louisville Gas and Electric Company and 
Kentucky Utilities Company is 220 West Main Street, Louisville, 
Kentucky 40202 
 
 

 




